V.

V1.

VII.

XI.

XI1I.

Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Wednesday, April 16, 2015
10:45 am
Hillsview Apartments

--Agenda—

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes

A. February 19, 2015 Board of Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes

Consent Items

A. Approval of Voucher Report February 1, 2015 to March 31, 2015

Resolution for Discussion & Approval
None
Financial Reports

A. February 2015 Financial Report

Presentations

A. Non-Smoking Policy Presentation

B. Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) Physical Inspection Results

Housing Management Report

A. Housing Management Report for February & March 2015

New Business
Adjournment

Next Meeting
June 18, 2015




= << 0

Z D > 0 W

—



IL.

I1I.

IV.

VL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

February 18, 2015

Call to Order
The meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
was called to order by Chair Laurie Fellers at 10:45 a.m. on Thursday, February 18, 2015
in the Community Room of the Hillsview Apartments.
Roll Call
Present: Commissioner Laurie Fellers, Vice-Chair; Commissioner Kacy Johnson and

Commissioner K. B. Johnson
Excused: Commissioner Reta Stephenson
Staff: Nikki Parrott, Jody Stewart, Bill Cook, Jeff Friend and Jessica Olives
Approval of Minutes
Chair Fellers called for approval of the minutes of the December 18, 2014 Board of
Commissioners’ Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Kacy Johnson moved for approval of
the minutes, seconded by Commissioner K.B. Johnson. The motion to approve the
minutes unanimously passed.

Consent Items

A. Approval of Voucher Report — December 1, 2014 to January 31, 2015

The Voucher Report for December 1, 2014 to January 31, 2015 was presented to the Board
of Commissioners as contained in the meeting packets.

Commissioner Kacy Johnson moved for approval of the vouchers, seconded by
Commissioner KB Johnson and the motion unanimously passed.

Resolution for Discussion & Approval
None.
Financial Reports

A. December 2014 Financial Report

Jeft Friend, Financial Reporting Manager, briefed the Board on the December
2014 Financial Report as was contained in the meeting packets.

B. Fourth Quarter Summary Write-Offs




Sedro-Woolley Housing Authority
February 18, 2015 Board Meeting Minutes

Page 2 of 2
Mr. Friend also briefed the board on the fourth quarter of the 2014 Summary
Write-offs as was contained in the meeting packets.

V. Housing Management Report

VL

VIL

IX.

Jody Stewart briefed the Board of Commissioners on the Housing Report for December
2014 and January 2015 as was contained in the meeting packets. Ms. Stewart reminded
the board that Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) will be conducting physical
inspection of properties.

Capital Construction Report

Nikki Parrot, Director of Capital Construction & Weatherization, briefed the Board on
the status of Capital Funds and discussed details relating to the installation of the flat
roof. Ms. Parrot stated that a roofer will be hired for this project and will be available for
bid early summer, in order for the work to start in August or September.

New Business

Bill Cook, Director of Public Housing, provided an annual meeting schedule listing
agenda items for the board’s review and consideration. Mr. Cook also mentioned that
staff will give a presentation on the Non-smoking policy at the next meeting in April.
Adjournment

There being no further business before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was

adjourned at 11:30 am by a motion from Commissioner Kacy Johnson, seconded by
Commissioner KB Johnson, with the motion passing.

THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY

LAURIE FELLERS, Chair
Board of Commissioners

STEPHEN J. NORMAN
Executive Director



= << 0

Z D > 0 W

Q\



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Board of Commissioners
Linda Riley
April 2, 2015

Approval of Vouchers February 1, 2015 to March 31, 2015

I, Linda Riley, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been
furnished, the services rendered or the labor performed as described herein and that the
expenditures represented by the summary listed below were just obligations of the Sedro-
Woolley Housing Authority, and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify said

claims.

Linda Riley
Controller
April 2, 2015

Expenditures to Sedro-Woolley

Operations
Directly to Cedar Grove 10,292.61
Directly to Hillsview 20,168.73

Total Expenditures $30,461.34




G0 T 98ed

S¥234)) punoiByoeg/[eulwid-dx3 uiwpy 00016y
- eleq-sauly S9UOYJ-WWOo) vooonu.v
18Q-53UI S3UOYJ-WLI0) Y000SY

RN _E_w_o.mu_imm-mwc: 'S9UOYJ-WWOD ZO0OSY
2210A [e2810-33 39IAI95-58UM SBUOYJ-WWOT Z000SY
3310 -9IIAIDS-S3UIT SBUOYJ-LUWOD .Hooom¢

9JI0A-32IAIRS-52UlT SBuoyd-Wwo) HOOOm¢

28ea|I|N- {eIo1-pazejay Suluiesi-uoN- [ores] ooaoﬁw

wmmw___\/_ _muoq poie|ay mc_:_mgu UON- _w>m._H OOﬁO¢¢
ageajiN-|e207-paie[y SulUle -[onel ]| 883

&mu:a%_mmﬁo& momomv
" |e8a97-539010RS [BUOISS40.d oooomv
paiuay/pasesl-ap0-dinbl T06TTY

~ poiusy/pased-1ayi0-dinba | T6TTY

pajuay/paseat-1ayio-dinb] Homﬂﬁw |

paiuay/pasea-ISYi0- a.:cm 106TIV
uwacwm\nwmmw._ -13Y310- Q_:Uu TO6TTY

wwie-dinb3| ooNHS

T ey aJemyos-dinb3 19ndwod £0TTTY
ey 21emyos-dinb3 1ndwo) | €0TTTY
e w._mz,tom.a_:mm ._wSanu. COTIIY
wiey Emzﬁ._m_._ -dinb3 JaIndwo) T0TITY
uIely auempieH-dinb3 12ndwo)| No:?
asemyy0g-dinb3 121ndwo) TOTTTY
~ siemplieq-dinb3 JIndwod 00TTTY
asempieH-dinb3 Ja1ndwo) 00T TTY
" aiempiey-dinb3 191ndwo) | 00TTITY
aJemplen- -dinb3 Jaindwo) goTTIY
sa1/ddns :_E_u< 100001V
~ sayddng uiwpy 00001y

salddng c_EU< 0000TY

mo__aa:m _.:En< oooo.mv
mw__aazm c_Eu< oooog

mww>o_aEm EanEw._..mw:m_mm ooaoo¢
mow>o_aEm EanEwh.mm_\_m_mm ooSov
s9akojdw3 Auesodwa]-sa1ieleS|00TO0Y

“soaAo|dwi] Aleiodwa] -saLie|es 00100V

mmw>o_nEm Asesodwa] -saliejes ooSov
mmw>o_aEm Aeiodwaj-sale|es ooSo«

mwu>o_aEu EanEm._.-mw:m_mm ooaoo¢

9s5es7-19°Q L1 ooo¢wN|
95e97-193Q .5..@00«w~
spunyay jueua] -asuadsns|T000ST

m>0~_0 m<ouu

EVOLYT STOZ/ET/T ¥D3HD LD ONILYOd3¥ L1334 IYNOLLYN| v8'9

689vc  ST0Z/0T/E SOHD ST/¢T/v-ET/E - wwe) 318V ISYINO0| tv'8

99Tibe  ST0T/07/T | ) ~ soHdst/er/eer/el ) Wwo) 37gvD LSYONO0D | vb'8

vy SLoT/9/e [ I9YVH) ATHLNOW AVM3LVD | - ONIDLITT6/(€00)

6voLv  |STOZ/ET/T I9YVHD ATHLNOW AVMILYS ONIDLITI6 200

L09vc  sTOT/€T/E - soHy stoz8dd, o DI430 HSYI S1D| 05°TT |

T0TivT |ST0T/0T/T © SOHDSTOTNVI - 301440 HSYD SL2| 0S'TT

798L1T |ST0C/L2/¢ I9VIIN mﬁ\%m..mﬁ\ﬂ NIMO <mmu NYA| €00

TYELYT lstoz/ee/e | - 3I9VITIN ST/ve/T- mH: N 1INTYd VHSUVN| #TT

w98l ST07/LT/E - DVINW ST/9/EST/T] ~ NIMOVSSINVA| 9T0

vSLLvz |S10Z/0T/E JINVE L40ddNS NIWAY | ~1IN‘gImdd oLT

Y00/ |STOZ/ET/T ~ YTOTAON SOASTYOIT dIHSNIINY1E 3NQYNd AYINODINOW 00'EE

8ss/bz  |SToT/€r/E | ~ 6Y6YTOTTOANTY NS ONI VSN SNOILNTOS SNE VATONIA YDINON | #0°0

€ss.v7  |STOT/EV/E . B SOHD ST/OE/9T/y| ONi ANVJINOD NOYE3YL| 07’0

syeve  stoz/ee/c 39V150d| o JNI VSN 1SOJdOIN | 68°0

89TLbT  |ST02/0T/T 6Y6UTOTTOINTY NS DNI VSN SNOILN1OS SN8 VLIONIW VIINOX| 700 B

woLve | S10T/€t/t ININAVd 3SVI1 ATHINOW | ONI ANVdINOD NO¥E3YL| 070

8689v7  |S107/9/t o 900/9Z06 NS| NI NOILVINOLNY 3040 DHIDVd | £T°0

LLyrve  |STOZ/9/€ | STOZ HOWVIN SDAS 14OddNS JWVMIA0S| ~DT1dNOYO 1¥0ddNS HO3L| Z0'T

zvoLve  |stoe/st/t | $3LvQdN ¥3ZI9¥INT vANIVHYYE o ONI ANVANOD NOwg3dL| 20

860Lv7  |STOZ/€T/T | STOZ 834 SOAS 140ddNS THYMLIOS | J11dNOYD Eo&:mﬂum.ﬁﬁ

19917 S102/07/€ MNY dNS dVI YAE VENYY| ONI S¥3LN3D ¥ILNINOD/MAD | §9°0

woLve  |stoc/Et/t $31vQdN ¥3ZID¥INI vanDvadve| INI ANVAINOD NO¥a3dL] 850

'T869vC  S102/9/T SIMddNS ¥ILNdWOD | o ONI SW3LSAS WODNdINOD | 07'9L

teELve  sT0T/9/E SYILNINOD ~ ONINOILYYOJ¥0D ¥3LNdWOD 1130 ¥5'S

69ty stot/LT/e | © WVIEIMAYDIN,  ONISYIINZD ¥ilNdWod/mad sttt |

veoLve  STOT/ET/T  AvOgIMAYO3AN] “DNIS¥IINID ¥ILNdINOD/MAD| ¥O'T

evocve  stoe/er/e d-0ET6 WYMYIMOd _ DNIANVAWOD NOWE3¥L 65T |

£991%C stoc/ot/e | wnoneonImd, ONI SY3IN3D ¥3LNdNOD/MAD| 25T _

£991%C s10z/07/€ o WNIYIN €017 1M | ONI SYILNID ¥ILNdINOD/MAD| 68T

sovivz  |ST0Z/9/E ~ SINddns 30140 T 1043 D40 eLvr

sovipe  S102/9/€ - $3Mddns 301440 10430 321440 009

sovive  |stoz/ole | $3M1ddNs 301440 © 10430 3D1440] 07T

TELLYT  |STOZ/0T/E - ST/9/ENVWHHOHM ADOTONHDIL 41VH 14380% | 76'S

tove  [stoz/er/e | ST/LZ/TNVW3OHY| ADOTONHOIL 41vH 14380¥ | €T

6LvLvT | STOZ/9/E  ST/02/Z NVW440H X - ADOTONHDIL 41vH 14380¥ | 66'%

oveLve  S102/Le/T ST/ET/T NVW440H Y ADOTONHDIL 41vH 1¥380¥ | vLE

sozpr  stoz/ot/t  ST/8/TNVWA4OHM ADOTONHI3L 31VH 14380 | €29

10TLVC stoz/et/e | - ST/0E/T NYNJ4OH X | ~ ADOTONHD3L 41VH 143904 | €2°9

6969vz  [s10z/9/7  ST/€T/TNYNAHOH Y ~ ADOTONHDIL41VH L¥380Y| V'€

TIvLbT ST0C/9/€ ~ 1D310¥d AD¥3NI 18| S3DIAY3S TYIONYNIA SNINAIS| §8°89T

vieovz  st0Z/9/c 1D3r0¥d ADY¥3N3 185 $32IA¥3S TYIDNVNIA SNIW3IS| 0€'89T

9siLvT  |ST0Z/0T/€E INIWISYNGNITY ALITILN| - 'NOS1¥380Y IZNIDIDVIN| 00002
T S

.E.u_u.nzumwﬂ .
JUno2IY J0lRpy

o unomy

STOT/TE/€ OL ST0C/T0/T
1o0day a|qelded s1unody

ALIYOHLNY ONISNOH AITIOOM-04d3s



G 40 7 @8ed

1oday s|qeAed s1unoddy
ALIMOHLNY DNISNOH AITI00M-0¥Q3S

€8041C STOZ/£1/T MS AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALD| T6'£09 J9Mas-san11IN-0x3 N30 001099
TIivT S107/0T/E M ~T# 1OILSI ALMILN D18Nd | §8'66 - 133 M-s21IN-dx3 dna0 000099
TTivr  S10¢/0T/€ M ~ T# 1D141SIQ ALNILN ON8Nd| 0L'69 B
crLLye|stoz/oz/e - M| T# 1DIMLSIA ALMILN DNENd| TO'69 1000099
Tive sT0T/07/E M T# 1JI1SIA ALMILA DENd | 89°SYT 1 ~Je1emsenynn-dxa 40 1000099
tive s1o0z/oz/e | M B T# 1DIWISIAALMILN ONENd | SEV8 ] ~ ssem-sannn-dx dnooo 000099
wuvTS10¢/02/€ - B M - T# DMISIOALNILN OMENd| TS'€0T | Jarem-sann-dxa dno 000099
ciive stot/oe/e | M T# LOIY1SIQ ALNILA D118Nd| 9795 o 121M-s2R1IIN-dx3 dn220 000099
iy stoc/or/e | N M| ~ T#.1DIMISIALNILN ONENd| 89'9L - 1218 M-sa1N-dx3 dn30 000099
ziicves102/0T/€ - B M T# 1DIMLSIA ALMILN DENd| 8T'TTT [ sejem-saian-da dnoo 000099
auve  stoe/or/e M B T# LONISIQ ALMILN ONENd | 89'9L | ~ sewemesemmn-dx3 dnd0 000099
e stojot/e oM ~ T4 1DNISIGALNILNONENd| TO'T6 - so1eMm-sanInN-dx3 dn220 000099
16sivc  stog/er/e | M ~ THIDIMLSIQALIILN DM18Nd| 8T'88 B 9em-senn-dxa dnado 000099
TeSLbT  STOZ/ET/E - m o ~ T#1DNISIQALNILNONENd| 8T'88 - ~ ssem-semyan-dx3 dnod0 000099
TesibT  |STOZ/ET/E | - - M ~ T#.1D14LSIA ALTILN DNENd| ¥T'6Y ~ Jsiem-senan-dx3 dndo 000099
T6SLbT  |STOZ/ET/E o M - T# LOIYLSIQ ALMILN DN8Nd| TS08 I em-sain-dxa dnoo 000099
T65/67  |STOZ/ET/E N o M - T# 1D11SId ALMILN D8Nd| 1026 i T Ja1epm-sann-dx3 dn30]000099
16s/vz  |stog/er/e | M ~ T#1DIHLSIQ ALMLN ON8Nd| ZO'STT - iem-seniun-dxa dnado 000099
T66LbC STOT/ET/S N - m o T# 1DIM1SIQ ALIILN DN8Nd| Z0'STT | - 1918 M-5911N-dx3 dNd0 000099
T65.vC  STOT/ET/E B B M T# 1OIY1SI0 ALMILN D8Nd| 81°88 B seiem-solmnN-dx3 dn2do 000099
16S/vC | STOC/ET/E | m T# 12141514 ALNILN DNaNnd | v8'22 o 1318 p0-5211nN-0x3 dN230 000099
T6S.vC  |STOT/ET/E M T# LDIYLSIA ALMILN DMENd| ¥8'7L 1e1em-sanuN-dx3 dn0 000099 |
9TYLYT S102/9/¢€ ~ INJW3Lvav SOLS3gsY| JT1 ¥3LNI dNOYD NOILDNYLSNOD| 00°068 | 12N SNOp.eZeH-510813U0D 1Ule-dx3 220910079
709/v7  STOT/ET/E NVT - INIVIN 3dVISANVT $3DIAY3S 3dVISANYT ANNOS | SL°80L Surdeospuet- ule|N-dx3 dnadQ | €T00Z9
99v/¥7  |ST0T/9/€ 834 - LNIVIN 3dVISONYT| $3DIAY3S 3dVDSANYT ANNOS| 52804 ~ Suidesspuer-utey-dx3 dnadg ET0079
v18vT  ST0/LT/¢ N DNI¥OOH| NDIS3Q '3 SYOIYILNI FUNLYNDIS 00'88T 8uLan0) 100|4-510813u0) JuleN-dx3 dn200 900079
7TSLYT ST0Z/ST/€ N sanna’ N SANITE 8 SYOOT4 NVOI¥INY | 0049 ~ smopuip-sjeuaiey-dx3 dnaaQ|900019
Y8ELYT [st0z/9/¢8 N SaNng| SONINE '8 Y0014 NVIIINY | 68'TET | N smopuim-sieusieN-dx3 dnoQ9000T9 |
vIOLvT  STOZ/ET/T - sanng SONINE '8 SYOOH NYOIIWY | T'8ST ~ smopuim-sielsa1eiN-dx3 dndo(9000T9 |
T8LvT  STOT/LT/E NOILVIZ¥dY3iNi| ONI ‘S3JIA¥3S INITIOVNONV | St'T uo13e32.dI21u|-S1IRQUOD BIINIBS [EIDOS KOTOZS
iz s107/02/T NOILV13¥d¥3LNI INOHd IHL 5>o INI ‘S3DIAYIS INM IOVNONYT 95T ~ uone3RIdIBIuI-SIIRIIUO) BOINBS (BI0S | YOTOZS
TYILYT $102/02/C NOILV13¥d¥3LNI INOHd 3HL 5>o o ONI ‘S30IA%3S INM 3IDVNONVT| 900 uone121d33u]-519e2U0D BDIAIDS [B1205 [votozs
ogeLvT  STOZ/9/E 'SININILVLS AdvNYE3d JNI NV3YNE ONISILYIAAY TIVIN| 0L BullpueH |IBIN-0X3 UIWPY JaNO 00TE6Y
600.b7  |stoT/et/c ~ STOZSINIWILVISNW JNI NV34NE ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| 06'S ~ BuipueH |leN-0x3 UIWPY B0 00TEEY
08€/vZ  |STOT/9/E i STOZ SLNIW3LVLS 834 ONI NV34NE ONISILYIAQY 1IVIN| 876 - a8e1sod-dx3 UIWPY J2Y3I0 000E6Y
steLbe  |sT0T/L2/t - 39V1S0d| SANN4 TYLOL ¥IISVH| 19' a8e1s04-dx3 UILIPY J2410 000€6Y
600LbT  |STOZ/ET/2 ~ STOZSLNIW3LVLS NV, ~ DNINV3YNG ONISILYIAQY TIVIN| 9S°€ET a8e1s04-dx3 UILIPY Ja410 | 000E6Y
YE6IVT S102/9/2 - 39V1S0d| SANN4 WYLOL ¥31SVH | £Z'9T ~ a8e1s04-0x3 UIWPY JBYIO 000E6Y
l68zeve Istoz/ie/e ¥D3IHD ANNOYDXovE| 1041Vd 3LVLS NOLONIHSYM| 888 - {29y punoidhpeq/[euiwid-dx3 ULLPY 000T6Y
68LLvT  S107/LT/E DD AONNO¥DYOVE 10¥LVd ILVIS NOLONIHSYM| 9T6 T sypay) punoiBydeg/jeuiuud-dx3 uWpy 00016y
esLiy  stog/re/e ¥D3IHD ANNO¥O XOvE| ~ 10YLvd 3LVLS NOLONIHSYM| 05 ~ $Pay) punoidyoeg/jeuiwiy-dx3 ulwpy 000T6Y
esLivr  |sTOZ/Lz/E | ~ T/2T900STIANId3¥D| ~ 10%Lvd 31VLS NOLONIHSYM (05°7) ~ $pay) punoiBHpeg/|euiwiid-dx3 ulwpy|000T6r
68LLvT  |STOZ/LT/E Y03HD ONNOYDNIVE| 1041Vd 1LYLS NOLONIHSYM| 00'S ~ $pay) punosSpeg/jeuttutid-dxa uiwpy 00016t
YSSLYT STOZ/ET/€ N ¥D3IHD LIg3dD B ONILYO43Y LIQTWD TYNOIVN| sv'z | 03D punoiBpeg/[eulwid-dx3 UlWpPY|000T6Y .
CJaguuny Gl uo unuumuo JBYINOAL S eweN dopusp: . Junouwly :o_u...._:umwa ON-
yalJ e junoa2y Jolepy UNoDY
STOZ/TE/€ OL STOZ/T0/C



G jo € 38ed

TELIVT $107/02/% ST/9/€ NVINH40H )l ADOTONHDIL 41VH 143808 9L'LT saahojdwi3 Aejodwa | -salie(es 00100y
7197 STOZ/ET/E ST/LZ/T NYINH40H N ADOTONHD3L 1VH 143804 69'8T soahojdwy Asesodwal-salees 0OTOOY
6LvLvT ST0Z/9/€ ST/07/T NYIWIJOH ADOTONHDIL 31VH 143804 S6'%T - savAojdw3 Aseiodwa-saue|es 00TO0Y
oveLve  S10Z/L2/T ST/ET/T NVINJ4OH X ADOTONHDIL 41vH 143908 | ¢T'TT ~ saahojdw3 Aesodwa]-saueles 00TO0Y
sozive  s102/07/T ST/8/2 NYIN340H X ADOTONHDIL 4TVH 143808 69'8T i " saeAo|dw3 Aesodwa]-sale(eS 00TOOY
10T/ |STOC/€T/T | ST/0£/T NYW440H M| ~ ADOIONHDIL41VH 143804 6981 [ B seaho|dw3 Aseiodwia|-sa1ie|es 00T00F
|69sovz |s10z/9/2 ~ ST/SZ/INVINZHOHY ~ A90TONHJ3L 41VH 143804/ 00T ~ seskodw3 Aeioduia)-sauejes 00T00Y
[rtvzve s10z/9/€ ~ 1D3r0yd AD¥INILlES SIDIAYISTVIONVNIE SNIWFIS| vEzee 2sea11g2a 11/000v97
vieoy  St0e/9/z | 1D310¥d ADYINI 185 SIDIAYIS TVIONVNIS SNIWIIS| 0ETZE 95891400 11 000v97
Telsbe  STOC/€T/T - ONNATY INYN3L| SIMIT W 3NTVSOY | 98'F T spunyoy Jueua|-asuadsns | T0008T

- | B — 1 ~ MIIASTIH|

B N - 19°762°01 o 3IAOYD ¥vaad TV10L
TIVLYT ST07/9/€ 103r0¥d ADYINS 185 SIDIAY3S TVIONVNIS SNIWAIS| 2607 19U30-95udX3 159133U[ 006008 |
vieove  [stoz/e/t ~ IDIrOYd AD¥INI 18S| ~ SIDIAYIS TVIONYNIA SNIW3IS| £p'TT 12y30-35u5dx3 152931 006008
vesivz  |stoe/er/e a9! AJTIOOM 0%035 40 ALD| S'v1Y “aBequen-saniN-dx3 dnxo | 00£099
vescye  STOZ/ET/E - @89 AITI00M 0¥Q3S 40 ALD| TZ'9ET o a9equen-sanyun-dx3 dnao0 002099
vescvr  [s107/€T/E - g8 AJTIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| £5°0€ET - a8equen-saniinn-dx3 dna>0/00£099
ovizve  [stozjor/c g9 1d30 SYYOM DI18Nd ALNNOD LIOVAS| 596 o aSeqien-sanynn-dx3 dnx0 00099
ovizve  [st0z/02/t - @ 1d30 SYYOM DM8Nd ALNNOD LIOWS| 2091 a8eqlen-santin-dxa dnoolo02099 |
ovisve  (stoz/oT/T o a0 Ld30 SYYOM JI18Nd ALNNOD LIOWS 057y i a8eqleg-samnn-dx3 dndQ 00£099 |
€80/ve  STO0T/ET/T o a9 ~ AJTI00M 0¥d3S 40 ALD| ESOET o a8eqJen-samnn-dx3 dnao|00£099
€80/¥7 | STOT/ET/T - N a9 o AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| ZT'9ET - a8equen-sannuNn-dx3 dna30|00£099
csosve |sTOT/ET/T - N a0 N AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALID| LT'60% N a8equen-sannn-dx3 dnad0 002099
veSLbT  STOZ/ET/E S 1S T ~ AITIOOM O¥A3S 40 ALID| 00°8T WS J31RA 92B4NS-5211nN-dX3 dnN2dQ | 005099
veSive  STOT/ET/E ST ~ AITI00M 0¥Q35 40 Eu 00771 3B J31eM 33epng-sanIN-0x3 dn2d0 005099
vesivz | ST0Z/ET/E 1S ~ A3TI00M 0¥a3S 40 ALD| 6667 WUBIN Ja1eMm 2oepng-sanan-dx3 dnad0 005099
€80LvT | STOZ/ET/T B - 1s| ~ AITIOOM 0¥a3s 40 ALID| 00°ZT BN JeIem soepng-saaN-dx3 dnoop 005099
€80y |STOC/ET/T 1S - ~ AJTIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| 00'8T 3w 1alem depns-san113N-dx3 dn2o0|005099
£80/vC  |STOZ/ET/T - N AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALD| 6667 WS Je1eM P2e4INS-531I1IN-dx3 dn320 005099
18S/bT  |STOZ/ET/E o ) 0D SYD TVHNLYN 3avISyD| 09°00T T seo |enieN-sai|3N-dx3 dnadQ|00£099
T8SLVT | STOT/ET/E - ) 00 SV IVUNLYN 34VISVD| £0'SY seo Jeanien-saninN-dx3 dn220|00£099
18S.vT  STOT/€T/E N s9 0D SV TVHNLYN 3VISYD| €995 se9 [enjeN-sainn-dx3 dnao0/00€099
1007 STOT/ET/T N ) ~ 0D Sv9 IVUNLYN 34VISYD| 90'TYT ~ sep jeamen-sannn-dx3 dnQ 00099
TL0bT  STOZ/ET/C - 59 02 SVD IVUNLYN 3QYISVD S8'LT - seo |enieN-satnn-dx3 dnd0 00€099
6TELVT  ST07/LT/T o ) 3 ~ HT0-LO8-ADY¥INI ANNOS 139Nd | OE+T g Busopp-kupundaia-senynn-dxa dnodp 102099
veSLve  |STOZ/ET/E | - 3| ~ HT0-LO8-AD¥3IN3 ANNOS 139Nd| 60°01 ) Auioa)3-sanan-dx3 dnoo 002099
6TELbT  ST0Z/LT/T o 3] ~ HTO-LOE-A9¥3N3 ANNOS 139Nd| €£°8% Aipupa|a-sann-dx3 dnadQ 007099
6lEbT  S102/L2/t - ] 'HTO-L08-A943N3 ANNOS 139Nd| 80'96 i Kuainosi3-sannn-dx3 dnodo 002099
6TELVT  ST0Z/LT/T - 3 HT0-LOS-AD¥IN3 ANNOS139Nd| LT85 ~ hwupspa-sanyin-dx3 dnado 002099
v6S.vC  |STOZ/ET/E - M AITIOOM O¥Q3S 40 ALD| T6'£09 [ semag-sayin-dxa dnao0 001099
vesivz  stor/et/e | S ~ AIT100M 0¥A3S 40 ALD| SLYIE | 1amag-sa13N-x3 dn220|00T099
veSLyT  STOZ/ET/E N . ms ~ AITI00M 0¥Q3S 40 ALD| LT'EVT 1n-dx3 dn220 001099
£80LvT  |STOZ/ET/T - ms AITIOOM OYQ3S 40 ALD LT'EVT 1n-dx3 dn2o0 001099
€80T mSN\mQN ms AITIOOM O¥A3S 40 ALD| SL9E 1N-0x3 %So.ogowl =
cdaqeunp o a1ege S aa r..awc ._u_._uaob ....... o BUeN-JOPUB A qunowy e oIS e ~7ON-
334Y _ _ : e R | - 3unoasy

STOZ/TE/€ OL ST0T/10/T
uoday s|qede s1unoddy

ALIYOHLNY SNISNCH AFTTO0M-0da3s




G Jo i a8ed

vE69VT S102/9/t 39V150d SANN4 1v1OL ¥31SVH 288t a8e3504-0x3 UIWPY J2Y10 | 000€6Y
68LLvC  stoT/LT/E © D3IHDaNno¥odvel ~ J0¥LVd 3LVISNOLONIHSYM 0SL | $393y) punoByoeg/|eululd-dx3 UIWPY 000T6Y
68 stoz/Lz/s | ~ T£T900STI ANI Q3D 0¥LVd ILVLS NOLONIHSYM (05°2) $pay) punoifeq/euiwiid-dx3 UWPY 000T67
68/ivT  |stot/ee/e | ~ MD3HDANNOYWDNIVE - ~ 0ULVd 3LVIS NOLONIHSYM| 00ST | “Spay) punoiydeg/jeuluni)-dx3 UWPY 000T6r
e68LLbr  |st0Z/LT/E | " D3HD ANNOYD Yova | ~ 101vd 3LVIS NOLONIHSYM ET'ST B $§22yD punosBHyoeg/[euiwiii)-dx3 ULIPY 000T6Y
6sLLve  stoT/iT/E ~ o3Hoannowoyove 104LVd 3LVLS NOLONIHSYM | Lt'LT i $¥23y punoiBpes/jeul-dxa UPY 000T6Y
vSSLve  |STOZ/ET/E | - D3HD 11aTwD ONILYOdTd LIAFWD IWNOILYN| €22 | SPpayd punosyoeg/leuinid-dxg uiwpy 000167
€v0LbT  STOZ/ET/T | ~ D3HD La3wd| ONIL¥OdIY 1103¥D TYNOLLYN| 2502 2y punoJBpoeg/jeuiwid-dx3 UWIPY 000T6Y
6vvLvZ  ST0Z/9/E ~ soWdst/oz/e-Te/t) o ONIWOD3TAL 1OVdINI| S0'9 ~ ssfiey) 2ourlsig BUo1-WW0D 00TOSY
v80LbT  |STOZ/ET/Z SOHD ST/LT/T-€2/TT NI WOD313L LIV T9°9 | seBiey) aouelsiq SUOT-WWOD | 00TOSY
689y st0z/07/€ | soHdST/Ti/ven/e “Wwo) VI ISVONOD ZEST ~ e1eQ-59UI SBUOY4-WWIOD YO00SY |
99Tve stoz/OT/T | ~ SOHD ST/T/EET/T| Wwo) 318V ISYIWO0D| ZE'ST o eleQ-53Ul S2UOY4-WWo) | $000Sy
109.v7  STOT/ET/E | B ~ SDHDSTOZ 834 B DIFHOHSYISID 0069 | AMIN23-53UI7 SAUOYJ-WUWIOD E000SY
Touve  swozfoz/e ~ SOHD STOT NVI 321440 HSYD S1D| 0069  A1IN035-53U17 $9UOY4-WWI0D) | £0005Y
twve  |st0T/9/e | 3IOUVHD ATHINOW AVM3LYD ~ DNIDL3TT6 900 92107\ [e}BIQ-2DIAIRS-53UL S2UOYJ-LIWO) 70005y
6v0LvC  STOZ/ET/c | 39¥VHI ATHINOW AVM3ILVD) - ~ ONIDLITI6| 900 9910/ [BYIBIQ-PIIAIIS-SRUN SBUOY-WWOD 200057
L09Lve  stor/et/e | SOHD STOZ 834, 101440 HSVD LD 0S'¥E BB 3210A\-221AJ35-53UL] S2UOY4-WWO) T000SY
tozcve  [stoc/oe/ | ~ SOHDSTOZNVI ~ DIHOHSYISLD 0S¥E | ~ 3010A-301AJ35-53U] S3UOY4-WWO) TO00SY |
w98 | ST0T/LT/E ~ 39VIIWST/9/EST/T - NIMO VSSINVA 600 , 38e3|IN-[22071-paIe[RY Buluiel-UON-|2A_IL 00TOYY |
TveLve  S10T/L2/T B ISV §T/v2/2-ET/T o 1INIYd VHSUVN| TvE a9e3|IIN-|B207-Pale|aY BUIUIEI-UON-2ARIL[00TOVY |
z98v7  stoz/ez/e | - jovauwst/e/esyr NIMOVSSINVA 6v0 |  38e3|IIN-|2207-Pa3e[Ry uluIel{3ARI] 0000 Y
vSeeve  stot/or/e | ~ INVE 14OddNS NINAY - 1IN'gIMdd 605 $19AndW0D-S20INIBS [UOISS3J01d | 8060 Y
Tive STOe/ze/e | T00-LL9EO# 834 SOAS TV9T1| dIHSNDINV1E 3NAYNd AYINODLNOW | 00'00T | |e8a7-50010135 [BUOISSB}0.1d | 0000ZY
8sS/vz  SstoT/er/e “6v6YTOTTOINTY NS “ONI VSN SNOLLNTOS SNE VATONIW YOINOM | 210 _ paiuay/pasea-1yl0-dinb3 [ TO6TTY
€se/ve  STOC/ET/E | T SOHD ST/0E/9-T/% ONIANVANOD NO¥S3¥L 02T | pajuaY/paseal-10-dinba TOETTY
svecve | st0Y/eT/ | B 39V1S0d . B ONI VSN 1SOdOIN| 89T | pajusy/pasea-loyi0-dinba | TO6TTY
g9T/yT  stoc/oe/c | o 6Y6YTOTTOINTY NS ONI VSN SNOILNTOS SNd VATONIA WOINOX| 210 ~pajuay/pasesn-1ay30-dnba | TO6TTY
woLve  S10T/€T/T | _ INIINAVd 35V31 ATHLNOW, o NI ANYJINOD NO¥EYL| 07T H - ~ pauay/pasealsay0-dinba | TO6TTY
g8689vC  ST0/9/c | B ~ 900£9206 NS| ONINOILYNOLNY 301440 01410vd 080 | - wie-dinb3[00zTTY |
LLyLyT  |ST02/9/€ STOC HOYVIA SOAS LYOddNS IUVMLIOS. OT1dNOY¥O LYOddNS HI3L 90€ | | uley d1emyos-dinb3 JaIndwo) [0TTTY
Tro/vz  ST0Z/ET/c | SILVGdN ¥3ZI9WINI vanOvuve| ONIANVANOD NO¥EIML| v2'Z | “juiely asemyos-dinb3 Jaindwod €0TTTY
860LVC  STOZ/ET/T STOZ 834 SIAS L¥0ddNS IYMII0S 'JT1 dNOYD LY4OddNS HOAL 90°€ i juley asemios-dinb3 12Indwod | £0TTTY
199157 |st0z/0t/E “MNY dNS dVI YAE VENYY | ~ DNISYIINID¥ILNAWOI/MAD ¥6T e ssempaen-dinb3 1andwo) [Z0TTTY
T0lv  ST0Z/€T/z | S3LVAdN ¥3ZI9YINI VANIVYHvE - ONIANVdINOD NO¥SYL| €2T ~ jue 2uempiey-dinb3 5aindwio) Z0TTTy
1869v¢  STOZ/9/c | S3ddNSHILNAWOD - ONI SWILSAS WODNAWOD| 60°622 [ - asem1yos-dinba 191ndwod [ TOTTTY
zeELvT  ST0Z/9/¢ . o SYILNNGD | ONI NOILVYOdYOD ¥3LNdNOD T13a| T99T asempaeH-dinb3 123ndwio) 00T TTY
69cve  sT0C/LT/T | B  WY283IM WYI34N - ONI SY3LNID ¥ILNdWOI/MAD| St'E asempleH-dinb3 1a1ndwod|00TTTY
yeoLve  sT0T/Er/T B WYOEIM WYD3IT| “DNI S¥3LNID ¥3LNdWOD/MAD| TT'E T ~ osempiey-dinb3 saindwiod|00TTTy
wocve  sTOZ/ET/e | dOEleIyyM¥IMOd, 'ONI ANVANOD NOYE3YL| 8LF Hil ~ asempieq-dinb3ssindwod |00ty |
L99ve  stozfor/e wnELoneon Iy ONIS¥3INDD¥ILNdWOO/Mad vsy | saddns uiwpy 0000TY
(99LvT  [st0z/0C/E - WNIXLIN €011 114 ONI S¥3INID ¥ILNdINOD/MAD)| £9'S | ~ sayddng uiwpy|0000TY
sovevr  (sT0Z/9/€ | '$31ddNS IDHH0| - 10d3d D1440] 9TveT [ sayddns uiwpy|[0000TY
sovibr  |stoz/9/e | ~ sInddns®digd0l © 10430301440] 66T | ~ seyddnguiupy o000ty
sovivbe  S102/9/€ S3M1ddNs 301440 - T E quo..-..mm.ml . ~ sayddns uiwpy|0000TY |
: R .ajeq SRhhhhh [BWEBN. J0pUIA :o_“n.bmwm e e Eei (e o (o
........... Gt s ...E.:.nu.uq.

STOZ/T€/€ 0L ST0T/TO0/T
1oday a|qeAed s1unoady

ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH AITTIO0OM-0YA3s



G jo g aded

3y asnedaq Jasse| aue sadieyd Alyuow 3y "JOpUIA M3U € SI 31 BSNeID] / | Aejap 8uljiq e sem aJaul ow:muwn oza 40 umwumc_ sadieyd J01BA3|3 JO SYIUOW INOJ e m_wc._. L

‘paseaJdul Aljigisuodsal uondadsul >_£coE

VETIV'0E A37100M O¥Q3S V101
- - ) I | - ~ [ers9roe M3IASTIIH 1V101
TIvibz  |S102/9/¢€ 1D370¥d ADY3N3 185 SIDIAYIS IVONYNH SNIWIIS| ve'6E | J3y30-05U5dxg 35319301 006008
v169vC  ST0Z/9/t 1D3(0¥d ADYANI 185 ~ SIDIAYIS TVIONYNIA SNIW3IS| 8607 - 12y30-osuadx] 1521931 /006008
veSLve  STOZ/ET/E - B IEE) AITIOOM 0¥d3S 40 ALID| 9T'9EY — a8eqJen-sanjnn-dx3 dn200 002099
€80/ |STOT/EL/T 8 AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| 9T'9€9 - aBeqien-sennn-dx3 dn220/00L099
€689b7  s10¢/9/c - B GBIl L1d30 SNIOM D18Nd ALNNOD LIOVS| 596 ~ ofequeo-sannn-dx3dn0(002093
vesLve  |STOT/ET/E - - 15| AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALID| 96'64T | w ssiem adepns-samnn-dxa dn3s0 005099
£80/bT  |STOT/€T/T | 15 B AJTI00M 0¥Q3S 40 ALD| 96'6LT JWB 93 M 3e4nS-sa|N-dx3 dnado 005099
evplve  |STOZ/9/E | 3 ~ HT0-LOS-ADY¥3INI ANNOS 139nd| LTTT g Buiso-A1puna)3-sannan-dxa dn3do | 102093
6TELVT  ST0Z/LT/T B 3 HT0-LO8-ADY¥3N3 ONNOS 139Nd| 0¥ 75t'T ] ~ Apupaj3-sennn-dxa dnado 002099
veSLvz  STOZ/ET/E B B ms AITIOOM 0Y¥Q3S 40 ALD| 8Y°L¥9'E 1amds-s313113N-dx3 dn2>0|00T099
€s0ve  |ST0U/€U/T | - B ms B ~ AITIOOM 0¥Q3S 40 ALD| 8v°L¥9'E - ~ 1amas-san1nn-dx3 dnao 001099
T6SLvT  |STOZ/ET/E Mmoo T# LONLSIA ALMILN O8Nd | L6°EECT s21eM-s2113N-0x3 230000099
to9svz  |stoc/er/e | - NVI- INIVW 3dVOSONVT| _SIDINYIS IdVISANVI ANNOS| S7'92T'7 | Suideospuel- ule-dx3 dnodQ 10029
ogsvive  |stoz/o/e | 834 - INIVN 3dVOSANVT| SIDIAY3S IdVISANYT ANNOS| ST92T'T | Buidesspue- Juley-dx3 dn3d0 £10029
o/8LvT  |s10T/LT/E 834 DNYNIINVA ¥OLVATE|  ANVAWOD YOLVAI13 DIdWATO| 00'G6T 103eA8]3-510813U03 JUIeN-dx3 dN2I0 200079+
os8lve  |ST0¢/LT/E NvI 3ONVNILNIVIN YOLVAT1 ANVJINOD ¥OLVAT13 DIdNAIO| 00'S6T 103eAs|3-539843U0D JuleN-tx3 A0 £00029+
0/8Lv7  sT0Z/LT/E 30 IDNVNILNIVIN YOLYAI 13| ANVINOD YOLVAT13 DIdWATO| 00'S6T 103en3[3-512813U0) JUieN-0x3 dN2D0 | L0009
0/8Lv7  ST0Z/LT/€ ~ AON IDNVNILNIVIN ¥0LVAT13| ~ ANVINOD ¥OLVAI13 DIdWAIO| 00'S6T 103en3|3-51083U0) JUIeN-0X3 220 | 1000794
pI8vT  STOZ/L/E | . [3d¥vD HOL3YLS3Y|  NOIS3 '8 SYONILNI IUNLYNOIS| 00'SEL BuLIaA0) 00|3-530813U0) JUIEN-0x3 dN2DD 900079
gos/v  stoz/er/e | HOI3YLSIY 13d¥vD  NOISIA '8 SHOMILNI I4NLYNOIS 00787 ~ BuuIA0D J00}4-510e13U0) 1UtR-dX3 dn220 900079
veeLve  stoe/ie/e XYL 00'LT S531 ONI"¥3LN3D TVINIY ¥IWNSNOD| 00002 13y10-dinb3-dx3 dn2d0 661019
1689vC  S102/9/T  SINdNSINIVN| IDNVNILNIVIAI S3ILITIDVS A1ddNS GH| 05°8€T - jeLouer-s|eLa1eN-dx3 dn2d0 £TO0T9
159T  ST0T/0Z/E - TIVISNISSVID| SSY19 AITIOOM-0¥03S| 00TVZ - smopuim-sieLaieN-dx3 dn220 9000T9
gszvr  st0¢/cT/t ) SEINGSNITIDOVIdTY|  JONVNILNIVIN SIILMIDV ATddNS QH| 09°779T  |eoupaI-siendieN-dxa dnado 000019
8ET/ve  |sTOZ/0T/T se1ng ~ IDONVNILNIVIN SIILNDVE A1ddNS OH| ¥9°£0T [e21112313-s{e1s3eiN-dx3 dnadp 000019
T689vC  |ST02/9/¢ - SINdINSINVA|  3ONVNILNIVIN S3LLIIDV4 A1ddNS GH| 0v'8ST © [eou9(3-sjeusieN-dxa dnao 0000T9
T689v7  ST0Z/9/t SINANSINIVN. 3DNVNILNIVW STILNIDVS A1ddNS OH| €9°7E |eat0a13-s|enaleiN-dx3 dn2d0 (000019
T8y stod/eT/e NOILV134d¥3INI| ~ ONI 'S3IAY3S INM IOVNONY| YEY uone1a.dIz1ul-519e13U0D BIINIBS [0S HOTOTS
TIbT  |ST0Z/07/2 NOILVI34dYIINI INOHA JHLY¥IAO, NI 'S3DIAYIS INIIOVNONYI 610 ) uoje}a1dIalul-s}IRU0) IINIBS [BIDOS FOTOZS
TIZvZ  STOZ/0Z/c | NOILVIIYdYIINI INOHd JHL¥INO. i ONI ‘S30IAY3S INM IDVNONV| 891 uoRe121d19IU|-SBIIU0D BIINISS BID0S | HOTOTS
o0s€vz  STOZ/9/E - STOZ SINIW3LVIS 834 ~ ONINVIWNE ONISIYIAQY VN 0TS | Bujpuey lep-dx3 umpy 940 00TE6Y
600LvC  |STOZ/ET/T STOZ SLNIW3LVLS NVf ~ DNINV3WNE ONISILYIAGY TIVIN| 69°LT SullpueH IBN-0x3 UIWPY 19UI0 00TEY
0geLbT  |STOZ/9/€ ~ STOZSLNIN3LVLS 834 ONI NV3¥Nd ONISILYIAQY IV €8°LT [ a8e1504-dx3 UIWPY JAY10 000E6Y
stecve s1oe/ie/e | ] 39V150d SONN4 TVIOLYIISVH €89T | a8e1s0d-dx3 uWpPY J2Y10 000E6Y
600sv7 __ |STOT/ET/T | __STOZSINIWALVISNVI  ONINV3NG ONISLYIAQY IV L9O a8e1504-0x3 uwpy afo.mmo.mmq

FETTY T T R T e T e s -
pAY)

STOZ/TE/€ 0L STOT/T0/¢
1oday ajqeAed s1unody

ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH A3TI00M-04d3s



= << 0

Z D > 0 W

o



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: The Board of Commissioners
Date: March 25, 2015
From: Jeff Friend, Financial Reporting Manager

Subject: February 2015 Financial Report

Attached for your review is an unaudited year-to-date financial report as of February 28, 2015.
This report shows year-to-date actual results, budgets and variances expressed in both dollars
and percentages. The report, in a working capital format, details revenues, expenses, and other
sources/uses of working capital. Working capital is defined as current assets minus current
liabilities and is a metric that is used to measure the ability of an organization to meet its near-
term obligations (less than one year). Each report in this format will reconcile the current period
working capital to that of the prior period.

Summary: Year-to-date operating revenues and operating expenses are 2% below budget and
2.6% over budget, respectively.

Key Operating Variances Variance ($) Variance (%) Footnote
Operating Fund Subsidy (1,965) (4.2) Q 1
Occupancy Expenses 1,536 4.1 Q 2

() Yellow are negative variances of less than 5%

1) The budget estimated the Authority would receive 83.5% of its 2015 eligible Operating Fund Subsidy.
HUD is currently using an interim prorate of 82.35% which results in the Authority receiving less
Subsidy than anticipated. Final prorates will not be known until much later in the year.

2) Sewer expenses were under-budgeted in January and February.

Non-Operating Revenue and Expense: Non-operating revenues and expenses are both over
target as work on four unit upgrades was budgeted evenly throughout the year, however; one unit
upgrade at Cedar Grove had already been completed in February while work on another had
begun at Hillsview. The budget will sync-up to actual unit upgrade expense as the year
progresses.

Working Capital: The year-to-date working capital balance is $327,439; the equivalent of
approximately 9 months of operating expenses.



Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley
Statements of Financial Position
For the Period Ended 02/28/2015

ASSETS

Working Capital Assets

Cash-Unrestricted $ 335,419

Accounts Receivables 35,740

Prepaid Assets & Inventory 4,895

Total Working Capital Assets 376,055

Liabilities Offsetting Working Capital Assets

Accounts Payable (31,837)

Payroll Liabilities (11,045)

Current Portion of Long-term debt (5,734)

Total Offsetting Liabilities (48,616)

Working Capital 327,439

Other Assets

Cash-Restricted 8,826

Capital Assets 1,846,943

Work-in-Process 83

Total Other Assets 1,855,852

TOTAL ASSETS (net of WC offsets) $ 2,183,291

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Other Liabilities

Deferrals-Related to Restr Cash $ 9,026

Debt 12,993
22,018

Equity

Equity 2,161,273

TOTAL LIAB & EQ (net of curr liab) $ 2,183,291




Housing Authority of the City of Sedro-Woolley
Working Capital Budget vs. Actual Report
For the Period Ended 02/28/2015

Revenues

Tenant Revenue

Operating Fund Subsidy from HUD
Other Operating Revenue
Non-operating Revenue

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits

Routine Maintenance, Utilities, Taxes & Insurance
Other Social Service Support Expenses & HAP
Administrative Support Expenses

Non-operating Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income

Other Sources/(Uses) of Working Capital
(Increase) in Restricted/Designated Cash
Decrease in LT Receivables

Acquisition of Capital Assets

Acquisition of Capital Assets

Change in Other Deferrals

(Decrease) in LT Debt

Change in Other Liabilities

Net Change in Working Capital
Working Capital, 12/31/2014

Working Capital, 02/28/2015

(n/m= not (n/m= not
meaningful) meaningful)
Actuals Budget Percent 2015 Remainder Percent of
Through Through YTD YTD Annual to Receive/ Annual
02/28/2015 02/28/2015 Variance Variance Budget Spend Budget
$31,259 $30,789 $470 1.5% $184,731 $153,473 16.9%
44,281 46,246 (1,965) (4.2%) 277,486 233,205 16.0%
0 47 (47) (100.0%) 280 280 0.0%
31,937 23,769 8,168 34.4% 192,631 160,694 16.6%
18,651 17,818 833 4.7% 96,539 77,888 19.3%
39,333 37,797 1,536 4.1% 236,579 197,246 16.6%
1,209 1,333 (125) (9.3%) 7,900 6,692 15.3%
14,505 14,900 (395) (2.7%) 98,965 84,460 14.7%
62 111 (49) (43.7%) 663 601 9.4%
73,759 71,959 1,800 2.5% 440,646 366,887 16.7%
33,717 28,892 4,825 16.7% 214,482 180,765 15.7%
0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m
0 0 0 n/m 0 0 n/m
(83) 0 (83) n/m 0 83 n/m
(31,853) (23,651) (8,202) 34.7% (146,903) (115,050) 21.7%
200 0 200 n/m 0 (200) n/m
(490) 0 (490) n/m 0 490 n/m
(1,471) 0 (1,471) n/m 0 1,471 n/m
$531 $5,241 (%$4,710) (89.9%) $67,579 $67,048 0.8%
326,908
$327,439

(1)

(1)

1) Four CFP grant-funded unit upgrades were budgeted evenly throughout the year. However, one unit upgrade at Cedar Grove was already completed in February while

another unit upgrade had begun at Hillsview.



= << 0

Z D > 0 W

4



SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Housing Management Report

February and March 2015

Vacancy Report

Vacates Housings Completed Upgrades
Hillsview 4 1 1
Cedar Grove 1 1 1

Average Unit Turnover Rates for Hillsview

We had four move outs at Hillsview; all of them tenants who died while still in occupancy. One of them was an upgrade
and we housed it during this time frame, one was not an upgrade but was housed at the start of April and the other two
are upgrades, we anticipate housing these units before April ends. We had a total of 50 days for the unit upgrade that
was housed. To date we have an average of 24 vacancy days for the upgrades being completed now.

At Cedar Grove we had a unit upgrade, was vacant 67 days. Person living there had lived in the unit for 21 years, and
was one of our long time flat rent payers, who did not give proper notice so was listed as a skip, but management has
since found out that she actually bought a house when she moved out.

Current Applications of Wait List as of April 6, 2015

Hillsview Applicants Eld/Dis Claiming | Non-Preference Total

Claiming Preference Applicants

Preference
1 Bedroom 28 20 17 65
Cedar Grove | Preference Non-Preference Total
2 Bedrooms 32 10 42
3 Bedrooms 5 3 8
4 Bedrooms 1 0 1
Total 38 13 51

Preference Definitions:
1. Rent burden — person is paying more than 50% of income in rent
2. Family lives in substandard housing - homeless or condition of unit substandard
3. Involuntary displacement — disaster, government action, housing owner action, domestic violence, etc.

Work Orders

Routine Inspection Emergency Vacate RA Total
Hillsview 77 51 6 1 0 135
Cedar Grove | 10 12 2 0 0 24
Cedar Grove Il 9 18 0 0 0 27
Cedar Grove lll 8 5 3 0 0 16
Total 104 86 11 1 0 202

In addition we completed 69 work orders that were exterior site related, as part of our HUD REAC prep.




SEDRO-WOOLLEY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Housing Management Report

Resident Functions
We did not have a function.

Staffing

We are 100% staffed in Sedro-Woolley. We had staff driving up from Shoreline to help the Maintenance Mechanic
prepare for REAC.

Previous Meeting Concerns
None

Resident Issues
Management is planning the process of planning for a summer garden for the residents.




	201504 SWHA Agenda
	Tab Number 1
	201402 SWHA Minutes
	MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE
	BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
	HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY
	February 18, 2015
	I.  Call to Order
	II.   Roll Call
	IV. Consent Items
	THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
	CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY


	Tab Number 2
	201504 Voucher Report Feb_March 2015
	Tab Number 3
	201504 Financial Report
	201504 Financial Report Attachment
	Tab Number 4
	201504 Housing Management Report

